

AMIN SAEIDAVI FORENSIC ENGINEER - MELBOURNE



PROFILE

Amin joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in June 2018 having previously worked as an Engineering Technician and Building Designer for Imparta Engineers.

He is experienced in diagnosing building behaviour and providing causation reports on matters investigated.

He is knowledgeable on the Building Code of Australia and is experienced in using and referring to various Australian Standards.

He has attained a certificate III in Carpentry (Framing) and has developed a firm knowledge of a wide range of building techniques.

He has extensive experience in detailing the method of repair for damaged structures and providing repair scopes to our clients.

EXPERTISE

- Complex building matters
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims
- Structural Analysis and Documentation
- Forensic Investigations

EXPERIENCE

June 2018 – Current	Forensic Engineer, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2017 – 2018	Engineering Technician and Building Designer <i>Imparta Engineers</i>
2013 – 2017	Site Inspector and Structural Assessor <i>AZMA Pty Ltd</i>
2010-2013	Carpenter <i>Self-employed</i>

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- Certificate III in Carpentry (Framing)
- Certificate II in Building and Construction (Carpentry)
- Certificate III in Customer Contact
- Bachelor of Science (Civil Systems Major)
- Bachelor of Structural Engineering (Honours) – Current.

LICENSES

- OH&S Induction Certificate for Construction Work (Red Card)

AFFILIATIONS

- BSc
- StudIEAust

